UNITED WAY 550 Kearny Street 1400 Parkmoor Ave
thes>: BAY AREA Suite 510 Suite 250
www.uwba.org 415.808.4300 San Francisco, CA 94108 San Jose, CA 95126

To the Public:

United Way of the Bay Area (UWBA) will host a Board of Directors meeting, open to the public on
February 16, 2024. Please see below for details and please email: info@uwba.org with any questions.

UWBA Board of Directors Meeting

Date: Friday, February 16, 2024
Time: 10am —12 pm
Location: 550 Kearny Street
Main floor board room

San Francisco, CA 94108




From: Laila Dreidame

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Gabriella Giannini; Nick Golden

Subject: UWBA Public Board Meeting February 16, 2024
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:29:17 PM
Attachments: image049011.pna

Sunshine Ordinance February 16 2024.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Board of Supervisors,

Please see attached for UWBA's public board meeting announcement for February 16,
2024.

Kindly,
Laila

Laila Dreidame

Senior Director, Institutional Partnerships

United Way Bay Area | uwba.org

415.808.4437

550 Kearny Street | Suite 510 | San Francisco, CA 94108
1400 Parkmoor Avenue | Suite 250 | San Jose, CA 95126
Give. Advocate. Volunteer.
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